Promotion Plan for the Age-friendly City of Seo-gu District, Gwangju Metropolitan city

2019. 7.

Contents

- I. Backgrounds
- II. Directions
- III. Project Structure
- IV. Basis and Schedule of Progresses

V. Promotion Plan

- 1. Outer spaces and buildings
- 2. Transportation
- 3. Housing
- 4. Social participation
- 5. Respect and social inclusion
- 6. Civic participation and employment
- 7. Communication and information
- 8. Community support and health services
- VI. Budget
- VII. Policy tasks for establishing an age-friendly city in Seo-gu

I Backgrounds

- The proportion of older people aged 65 or older in Seo-gu is expected to reach an ageing society by 12.8 percent in 2019, an aged society by 17.7 percent in 2025, and an super-aged society by 22.1 percent in 2030.
- The continuous increase of the older people population creates problems such as the change of the family structure, the tax burden of the people, the ageing of the working population, the shortage of the working population, the increasing demand for protection, and the increase in social security spending (including pensions, health care, etc.) and requires systematic preparedness.
- Therefore, it is necessary to create an age-friendly city with high quality of life in Seo-gu as a city that everyone wants to live in a lifetime, where not only the older people but also all the generations in Seo-gu are integrated.
- In particular, it is necessary to proactively respond to the aged society through international information sharing by joining the WHO Global Network for Age-friendly Cities and Communities.

I Directions

- The goal is basically to develop detailed promotion plans for the age-friendly cities by reflecting the eight areas proposed by WHO.
- The promotion plan for an age-friendly city reflects the results of the focus group interview for older people, residents and experts, and selects the implementation plans through consultation among

the administrative organizations.

After that, we selected the implementation plans needed for an age-friendly city to reflect the results of the Commission for an Age-Friendly City.



IV Basis and Schedule of Progresses

Basis of Progresses

- O Direction of the 7th term of the civil election: Construction of a health welfare city responsible for life
- O Article 4 of Welfare for Older Persons Act : Responsibility for the Promotion of Health and Welfare
- O Basic plan for low birth rate and aged society in 2019: Responsibilities of the state and local governments
- O Ordinance on the formation of an age-friendly city in Seo-gu

Basis of Progresses

- O 2018. 10. Establishment of a strategy for joining GNAFCC
- O 2019. 2. 22.~3. 19. Age-friendly Survey
- O 2019. 3. 15. Enactment of the ordinance on the establishment of an age-friendly city in Seo-gu
- O 2019. 4. 15. Formation of Commission for an Age-Friendly City and meeting
- O 2019. 4. 20. Development of guidelines for an age-friendly city
- O 2019. 4. 24. Education for understanding the development of an age-friendly city
- O 2019. 6. 5. Searching for projects and selecting promotion plans related to the eight areas of an age-friendly city
- O 2019. 6. 26. Meeting of Commission for an Age-Friendly City
- O 2019. 7. 5. Establishment of a three-year plan for an age-friendly city
- O 2019. 7. 9. Application for the WHO Global Network for Age-friendly Cities and Communities

■ 8 major areas, 72 projects

Area	Project	division			
1. (1. Outer spaces and buildings(10)				
1	Operation of a "beautiful care window" for older people, the				
1	disabled, and other vulnerable people	expansion			
2	Elimination of pedestrian obstacles in multi-use facilities	new			
3	Safe our alley project	expansion			
4	Operation and support of shelters from heat and cold wave	expansion			
5	Creating a safe and pleasant toilet	expansion			
6	Making a healthy sports park full of life	new			
7	Maintenance of comfortable shelter and safe trail facilities	new			
8	Creating a safe walking environment through readjusting illegal street stalls and roadside structures	expansion			
9	Improvement of human-oriented pedestrian environment	expansion			
10	Installation of residential information beams	new			
2. 5	Fransportation(4)	-			
1	Project to create a barrier free bus stops	expansion			
2	Establishment and maintenance of bus shelter	expansion			
3	Traffic safety education visiting senior citizen center	expansion			
4	Operation of visiting bicycle mobile repair center	expansion			
3. H	3. Housing(4)				
	Housing renovation helper's system for the living of the				
1	people	expansion			
2	Slate roof removal and disposal support project	expansion			
3	Urban regeneration project	expansion			
4	Customized residential welfare support	expansion			
4. S	ocial participation(11)	1			
1	Making a good village led by residents	expansion			
	Operating a multiple academy program to prepare for the				
2	future	expansion			
3	Traditional folk game contest in senior citizen center	expansion			
	Operation and support for programs of welfare center-type	5112 0101011			
4	senior citizen center base	expansion			
5	Strengthening the function of senior class (elderly college)	expansion			
	Operation of the senior specialization program by cultural				
6	facility	expansion			
7	Writing an autobiography of older people	expansion			
8	Let's play in our local park with a park activist.	new			
9	Operation of forest education program and forests for older	expansion			
	people	SAPATISION			

	10 11	Support for senior sports activities	expansion
		Operation of visiting wandering theater	expansion
<u>U.</u>		spect and social inclusion(6)	0112010101
	1	Visiting human rights education	expansion
	_	Youth volunteer corps for sympathy among generations	expansion
	2	through volunteering	expansion
	3	Project supporting the celebration of 70-year-old birthday	expansion
	4	Establishment of Seo-gu Complex Community Center	new
	5	Senior Leader Leadership Training	expansion
	6	Project to create sympathy among generations for resolving	2011
	0	conflicts and harmonizing of generations	new
6.	Civ	ic participation and employment(6)	
	1	Project of developing and sending senior teacher to read	aunaian
	1	picture books	expansion
	2	Promotion of education program for the job competitiveness	
		of older people	expansion
	0	Expansion of projects to support older people's jobs and	· · · ·
	3	social activities	expansion
	4	Silver volunteer activities 'Young as hundred years old'	expansion
	5	Job support projects in preparation for old age	new
	6	Downtown culture and arts activities through sharing	expansion
	0	talents of older people	expansion
7.	Coi	mmunication and information(9)	
	1	Introduction of 'Voice Eye Code' system for Seo-gu	2001
	T	information	new
	2	Voice support service for tax invoice	expansion
	3	Operating a visiting health care center	new
	4	Producing guidebooks about welfare project for older people	new
	5	Visiting financial consulting	new
	6	Natural disaster safety education for the vulnerable classes Senior information education for the information-access	new
	7	underprivileged	expansion
	8	Operation of the age-friendly library service	new
	9	Development of reading environment for older people	expansion
8.	Coi	mmunity support and health services(22)	
	1	Mobile safety care to prevent dying alone	new
	2	Creating an environment for community settlement after	new
	_	discharged from hospital	
	3	Concentrating case management for older people in home	new
	4	Support of preventive, customized, and integrated	new
		management	
	5	Project to support for registration of dentures and dental	expansion
		implants for older people in medical care	
	6	Providing medical care and medical service in home	new
	7	Expansion of dementia care facilities	new
	8	Supports air purifiers in senior citizen center	new

-			
	9	Care service for older people	expansion
	10	Emergency safety alert project for older people living alone	expansion
	1 1	Installation of fine dust notice system and weather	
	11	electronic display board	new
	12	Circuit education on safe drug use	expansion
	13	Pneumococcal inoculation project for older people	expansion
		Operation of the oriental medicine prevention classroom	
	14	about stroke	expansion
	1 Г		
	15	Fostering culture of daily walking practices	expansion
	16	Happy company, old man's friend business	expansion
	17	Exercise class for chronic diseases with local residents	expansion
	10	Mental health project for the happy old age "Mother,	
	18	Father, be happy."	new
		Operation of the healthy senior citizen center of 100 years	
	19	of age	expansion
	20		ownancian
	20 Operation of dementia safety center		expansion
	21	Project to support care-requiring families	new
	22	Enhancing the functions of the health care office as a	new
	22	health partner of older people using the welfare centers	116.M

1 Outer spaces and buildings

1-1	Operation of a "beautiful care window" for older people, the disabled, and other vulnerable people	expansion	
1-2	Elimination of pedestrian obstacles in multi-use facilities	new	
1-3	Safe our alley project	expansion	
1-4	Operation and support of shelters from heat and cold wave	expansion	
1-5	Creating a safe and pleasant toilet		
1-6	Making a healthy sports park full of life	new	
1-7	Maintenance of comfortable shelter and safe trail facilities	new	
1-8	Creating a safe walking environment through readjusting illegal street stalls and roadside structures	expansion	
1-9	Improvement of human-oriented pedestrian environment	expansion	
1-10	Installation of residential information beams	new	

1-1 Operation of a "beautiful care window" for older people, the disabled, and other vulnerable people

Backgrounds

O It is necessary to make room for the socially disadvantaged, such as older people and the weak, to easily handle complaints

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details
 - In the public service center, two booths for integrated complaints and tax complaints are operated as "beautiful care window"
 - Visualizing the design of public service center booth for the socially disadvantaged and residents
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit; number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Promotion of civil service	100	100	100
administration	100	100	100

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Promotion of civil service	1	1	1
administration	I	I	I

1-2 Elimination of pedestrian obstacles in multi-use facilities

Backgrounds

O Eliminating pedestrian obstacles and installing barrier free facilities for older people, the disabled, pregnant women, and others to safely and conveniently use multiple facilities.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. Mar. ~ Dec.
- O Project Target : convenience stores, pharmacies, etc. in the residential areas of older people
- O Project details
 - Removing obstacles that prevent movement of wheelchairs and installing ramps

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of facilities

Project	2019	2020	2021
Elimination of pedestrian obstacles	200		
in multi-use facilities	200	_	_

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Elimination of pedestrian obstacles	100		
in multi-use facilities	100	_	_

1-3 Safe our alley project

Backgrounds

O Establishing crime prevention space by monitoring urban spaces as a safety project for older people and others

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : 1 village community that is vulnerable to safety
- O Project details
 - Improvement of alley street through urban space monitoring: sensor lights, pedestrian road floor improvement
 - Training to enhance safety capabilities for the village residents

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of community

Project	2019	2020	2021
Safe Our Alley Project	1	1	1

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Safe Our Alley Project	23	23	23

1-4 Operation and support of shelters from heat and cold wave

Backgrounds

O Preventing older people's damage by expanding and increasing the number of shelters from heat and cold wave and strengthening support

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : shelters from heat and cold wave in Seo-gu
- O Project details : operations and Support of shelters from heat and cold wave
 - Newly designating and increasing each shelter through continuous excavation
 - Strengthening the function by supporting facilities and heating and cooling costs
 - Strengthening night extension, opening in holidays, and activating by supporting goods and programs

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of shelters / unit: 1 million KRW

Project –		Annual plan		
		2019	2020	2021
Operations and Support	shelter	252	275	290
from heat wave	Budget	50 (local government)	70 (local government)	80 (local government)
Operations and Support	shelter	240	245	250
from cold wave	Budget	-	_	_

1-5 Creating a safe and pleasant toilet

Backgrounds

O Contributing to creating an aged-friendly city where elderly people can live by creating safe and pleasant toilets, to make it easier for the elderly to use the bathroom.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details
 - Installing a bell that can be reached directly to the police station in case of an emergency
 - · Calling the police station in case of an emergency such as pressing an emergency bell
 - Establishing toilet facilities for older people

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of toilets

Project	2019	2020	2021
Creating a safe and pleasant toilet	1	2	3

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Creating a safe and pleasant toilet	122	100	100

1-6 Making a healthy sports park full of life

Backgrounds

O To create an age-friendly city for all generations including the elderly, we will build a sports park for the active and healthy old age.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : Pungam Sports Park
- O Project details
 - Maintenance of facilities such as sports equipment and walking paths in the sports park

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of park

Project	2019	2020	2021
Making a healthy sports park full of life	1	1	1

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Making a healthy sports park full of life	63	63	63

1-7 Maintenance of comfortable rest areas and safe walkway facilities

Backgrounds

O Providing pleasant and comfortable leisure space and contributing to improving health and quality of life for older people and local residents through systematic management of walkways and shelters

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target
 - Trail : 15 courses including Central Park, 51.3 kilometers
 - Residents' shelter : 89 locations including Octagonal Pavilion in Pungam-dong
 - Protected tree : 16 willow, etc.
 - O Project details : Inspection and maintenance of trail facilities, creation and maintenance of residents' shelters, management of protected tree, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Maintenance of comfortable	maintenance	maintananaa	maintananga
shelter and safe trail facilities		maintenance	maintenance

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Maintenance of comfortable	531	78	78
shelter and safe trail facilities	551	70	70

1-8 Creating a safe walking environment through readjusting illegal street stalls and roadside structures

Backgrounds

O Create a pleasant and safe walking environment by readjusting street vendors and street structures that hinder the beauty of the city and infringe on the rights of the weak to walk

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. Jan. ~ Dec.
- O Readjustment target : Jurisdiction area (Yangdong market, main road side, other vulnerable areas, etc.)
- O Person in charge of readjustment : 6 people (two civil servants, two security guards and two public service workers)
- O Readjustment details
 - Conducting a survey of the current status of stores and roadside structures twice a year
 - Intensive maintenance of 5 locations in areas vulnerable to walk in jurisdiction
 - Establishing a system of mobile patrol : 6 members from 2 teams

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Creating a safe walking environment through readjusting illegal street stalls and roadside structures	14,642	14,788	14,936

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Creating a safe walking environment through readjusting illegal street stalls and roadside structures	Ι	-	_

1-9 Improvement of human-oriented pedestrian environment

Backgrounds

O Creating a safe and comfortable walking environment, such as lowering the curb on a sidewalk and installing a braille block

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project section : sidewalk in Seo-gu
- O Project scale : width 3.0m, extension 800.0m
- **O** Project details : lowering the curb on a sidewalk, installing a braille block, and removing the overpass, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of section

Project	2019	2020	2021
Improvement of human-oriented	1	1	1
pedestrian environment	1		L

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Improvement of human-oriented	450	200	200
pedestrian environment	400	200	200

1-10 Installation of residential information beams

Backgrounds

O Preventing crime and delivering various information by lighting up dark residential areas in old houses and public houses

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : Installation of residential information beams
 Operating the info-beam to provide safe homecoming after sunset
 - Promoting policies and providing a variety of information through the production of various promotional phrases
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Installation of residential	1	1	1
information beams	I		l

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Installation of residential	1.845	1.845	1.845
information beams	1.045	1.045	1.045

2-1	Project to create a barrier free bus stops	expansion
2-2	Establishment and maintenance of bus shelter	expansion
2-3	Traffic safety education visiting senior citizen center	expansion
2-4	Operation of visiting bicycle mobile repair center	expansion

2-1 Project to create a barrier free bus stops

Backgrounds

O Improving the physical environment around bus stops to create a stop that can be conveniently used by all citizens, including older people, the disabled, infants and others.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : 16 bus stops
- O Project details
 - Installing barrier free stops on main line of low-floor bus
 - Eliminating obstacles such as curved sidewalks and horizontal flower beds to secure wheelchair waiting space
- Installing wheelchair waiting place and braille block and indicating stop position

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of stops

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to create a barrier free	Q	Λ	1
bus stops	0	4	4

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to create a barrier free	70	34	34
bus stops	70	70	34

2-2 Establishment and maintenance of bus shelter

Backgrounds

- O Eliminating inconvenience to residents by establishing and replacing bus shelters for convenience and relaxation of bus passengers
- O Planning the benefit of bus users by renovating or repairing old and damaged facilities

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : 369 bus stops
- O Project details
- Establishing and replacing the bus shelters to avoid snow and rain and to rest while waiting for the bus
- Rapidly maintaining shelters and subsidiary facilities in case of damage
- Creating a pleasant environment by cleaning and removing illegal advertising materials

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of place

Project	2019	2020	2021
Establishment and maintenance of	Л	Л	Λ
bus shelter	4	4	4

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Establishment and maintenance of	50	50	50
bus shelter	50	50	50

2-3 Traffic safety education visiting senior citizen center

Backgrounds

O To reduce the share of traffic accidents among older people, a steady education is needed to enhance the awareness of traffic safety

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : Traffic safety education through visiting senior citizen center most often used by older people

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Traffic safety education visiting	300	300	300
senior citizen center	500	500	500

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Traffic safety education visiting	_	_	_
senior citizen center			

2-4 Operation of visiting bicycle mobile repair center

Backgrounds

O Repairing bicycles necessary for older people, such as visiting welfare centers for older people and providing repairs

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details
 - Selecting additional welfare centers for older people in addition to the locations where the bicycle mobile repair center is operated
- Guiding the bicycle repair to the nearby senior citizen center when touring the repair center bases

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of visiting bicycle	1	2	З
mobile repair center	I	Z	5

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of visiting bicycle	q	q	q
mobile repair center	3	5	5

3 Housing

3-1	Housing renovation helper's system for the living of the people	expansion
3-2	Slate roof removal and disposal support project	expansion
3-3	Urban regeneration project	expansion
3-4	Customized residential welfare support	expansion

3-1 Housing renovation helper's system for the living of the people

Backgrounds

O Improving benefits by providing daily support business, a life-friendly for living a bright and healthy life, considering the physical conditions of older people and the likely disability conditions

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : residents of low-income areas living in Seo-gu (those who earn less than 50% of median income)
- O Project details :
 - Daily support project : house repair, boiler repair, computer repair
 - Support for longevity photography and public funeral services: Desirers among low-income households and facility users
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Housing renovation helper's	600	610	620
system for the living of the people	000	010	020

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Housing renovation helper's	/11	12	/13
system for the living of the people	41	42	45

3-2 Slate roof removal and disposal support project

Backgrounds

O Creating a safe and pleasant living environment by eliminating the health hazards of old people caused by old asbestos through supporting the project to remove, dispose and improve the roof of the slate roof of the house.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : support for the removal, disposal, and improvement of the slate roof of the house
 - Slate removal, processing and roof improvement by promoting support projects and receiving applications

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Slate roof removal and disposal	35	35	35
support project			

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Slate roof removal and disposal	141	141	141
support project	141	141	141

3-3 Urban regeneration project

Backgrounds

- O Increasing residents' anxiety due to the accelerated hollowing out in the old urban core area, the lack of basic living infrastructure, and the prevalence of risk factors
- O Improving the community's negative image and the insufficient community facilities in order to revitalize the community

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : old houses areas, such as Yangdong and Nongseong-dong in Seo-gu
- O Total project cost : 2,835 million KRW
- O Project details : expansion of basic living infrastructure and revitalization of village communities, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Urban regeneration project	- Construction of Community Center - Support for the repair of old houses		

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Urban regeneration project	2,135	400	300

3-4 Customized residential welfare support

Backgrounds

O Strengthening the actual housing security and achieving housing quality level in accordance with the various situations and needs of the vulnerable people with unstable housing.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : Those who are subject to basic housing benefits and vulnerable to housing
- O Project details
- (1) Customized payment of housing benefits
 - Support for rental and maintenance benefits for households with income lower than 44% of median income
- (2) Support for moving in public rental houses

- Selecting the applicants among the vulnerable housing groups who are homeless such as permanent rental, purchase rental, and lease rental.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Customized residential welfare	13,000 /month	14,000 /month	14,500 /month
support	13,000 /110101	14,000 /110101	14,000 / 110/101

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Customized residential welfare	13,408	14,000	14,500
support	13,400	14,000	14,500

4-1	Making a good village led by residents	expansion
4-2	Operating a multiple academy program to prepare for the future	expansion
4-3	Traditional folk game contest in senior citizen center	expansion
4-4	Operation and support for programs of welfare center-type senior citizen center base	expansion
4-5	Strengthening the function of senior class (elderly college)	expansion
4-6	Operation of the senior specialization program by cultural facility	expansion
4-7	Writing an autobiography of older people	expansion
4-8	Let's play in our local park with a park activist.	new
4-9	Operation of forest education program and forests for older people	expansion
4-10	Support for senior sports activities	expansion
4-11	Operation of visiting wandering theater	expansion

4-1 Making a good village led by residents

Backgrounds

O As the village population ages, older people become the mainstay of the village community and contribute to providing healthy leisure activities for older people

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. May ~ 2019. Dec.
- O Project Target : older people in Seo-gu
- O Project details : Support for public projects to expand the scope of activities of older people in the senior citizen center, such as running various programs, making soybean paste, knitting classes, cleaning campaigns, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of group

Project	2019	2020	2021
Making a good village led by	7	8	10
residents	7	0	10

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Making a good village led by	17	18	20
residents	17	10	20

4-2 Operating a multiple academy program to prepare for the future

Backgrounds

O Contribution to expanding opportunities to participate in lifelong education and improving quality of life by operating customized lifelong education programs that reflect learners' needs, such as retirees and those who are expected to retire

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : operating the system twice a year (March to May in the first half and September to November in the second half)
- O Project Target : local residents aged 50 or older in Seo-gu
- O Project details
 - Operating a multiple academy program to prepare for the future
 - : Operate two courses in the first and second half of a year
 - Finding life for middle-aged people with non-regular programs 2019 (operating 4 times a year)
 - Offering additional Customer-Specific Courses
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operating a multiple academy	100	100	100
program to prepare for the future	100	100	100

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operating a multiple academy program to prepare for the future	12	12	12

4-3 Traditional folk game contest in senior citizen center

Backgrounds

O Expanding a sound culture of play for older people to participate and enjoy by holding a traditional folk game contest

Promotion Plan

- O Competition period : 2019. Mar. ~ 2019. Oct.
- O Participation center : 231 centers (On average, 13 centers per 18 section)
- O Event : 4 events (e.g. traditional board game, ring throw, arrow throw, hands archery)
- O Progress : The center that passed the preliminary roundwill advance to the finals
 - tournament, mixed (league plus tournament), league, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Traditional folk game contest in	1,000	1,000	1,000
senior citizen center	1,000	1,000	1,000

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Traditional folk game contest in	21	25	25
senior citizen center	21	20	20

4-4 Operation and support for programs of welfare center-type senior citizen center base

Backgrounds

O Creating a senior citizen center base for a pleasant environment and diverse leisure programs on the needs of older people, as a hub for welfare centers and existing senior citizen centers

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older in Seo-gu
- O Project details : support for the standard model of modernized senior citizen center and the customized excellent program
 - Securing facilities such as space remodeling : 4 locations
 - Operating health, leisure, hobby and education programs : five times a week
 - Increasing new members by opening up centers' operation

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of base

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operating senior citizen center	2	Λ	Λ
base		4	4

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operating senior citizen center	86	760	69
base	00	700	00

4-5 Strengthening the function of senior class (elderly college)

Backgrounds

- O Meeting older people's desire to participate in social activities and supporting vibrant old life
- O Improving the ability of older people to manage their health through customized health classes, thus helping them live a healthy life

Promotion Plan

O Senior Class Support

- Project period : 2019 ~ 2021

- Project details
- \cdot Exercise, handicraft, self-esteem improvement, health education, field study, etc.

 \cdot Operating education program for the second life design

 \cdot Guide to the business linked with the employment agency in the form of social contribution

O Health class operation

-	Project	period	:	2019.	Apr.	~	2021.	Dec.	
---	---------	--------	---	-------	------	---	-------	------	--

- Project details

 \cdot Health class on the methods of health care in old age (prevention of chronic diseases and practice of health life, etc.)

 \rightarrow Recreation and exercise programs such as health applause and dementia prevention gymnastics

 \cdot Nutrition education to improve eating habits, such as reducing sodium, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of class

Project	2019	2020	2021
Senior Class Support /	10/7	11/0	11/9
Health class operation	10/7	11/0	11/9

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Senior Class Support /	AE /0	49/2	49/2
Health class operation	45/2	43/2	49/2

4-6 Operation of the senior specialization program by cultural facility

Backgrounds

O It is necessary to expand the cultural experience and educational opportunities of older people and create an atmosphere where they can participate in cultural activities on their own.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : Operation of the senior specialization program by cultural facility

- Seo-gu Culture Center : operating 6 cultural classes besides Silver Nanta(drum beating show)

 Nong-sung Culture House : operating courses for senior hobby classes, Silver health exercise, and Silver health yoga, and promoting cooperative projects with older people and young people

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the senior specialization program by cultural facility	11	12	13

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the senior specialization program by cultural facility	387	390	395
4-7 Writing an autobiography of older people

Backgrounds

- O Developing a new cultural movement to record and share the knowledge and experience of older people and promoting them to future generations
- O Producing highly complete autobiographies by operating education programs for autobiographies through professional instructors

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. Mar. ~ Nov.
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older in Seo-gu
- O Project details
 - Operating an autobiography production training program
 - Supporting professional instructors and production costs for writing autobiographies
 - Publishing of autobiographies and holding a press conference

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Writing an autobiography of older	14	14	14
people	IT	IT	IT

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Writing an autobiography of older	27	27	27
people			27

4-8 Let's play in our local park with a park activist.

Backgrounds

O Providing opportunities for fun leisure activities and a vital part of life for older people by hosting various amusement programs such as traditional play by park activists.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. Apr. ~ Nov.
- O Project Target : older people and children in Seo-gu
- O Project details : operation of various amusement programs, inspection of facilities in the park, safety management of users, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of event

Project	2019	2020	2021
Let's play in our local park with a park activist.	6	12	12

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Let's play in our local park with a park activist.	33	83	83

4-9 Operation of forest education program and forests for older people

Backgrounds

O Improving sentiment and health by providing forest exploration programs to older people and residents in connection with parks and trails

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : operation of forest exploration program
 - Providing leisure customized programs for older people and local residents

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of forests for older	15	20	25
people	15	20	20

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of forests for older	50	50	50
people	00	00	00

4-10 Support for senior sports activities

Backgrounds

O Providing opportunities for older people to improve their physical strength and experience various leisure activities by hosting a low-cost lifestyle sports event,

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details

Ground Golf (host: older people union)	Operation : team competition, individual competitionSupport to participate in Gwangju City competition
Hands archery (host: private and public joint)	 Hands archery class : 150 senior citizen centers Operation : team competition, individual competition Support to participate in Gwangju City competition
Traditional folk play (host: private and public joint)	 preliminary round : 18 by community service centers Final round : 4 types of games, 72 teams by main office

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Support for sports activities	3	4	4

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Support for sports activities	26	28	30

4-11 Operation of visiting wandering theater

Backgrounds

O Improving the quality of life by satisfying cultural needs of older people by showing recollective films where accessibility is easy for older people

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people who use the welfare center and local residents aged 65 or older
- O Operation : showing officially released DVD movies
 - Number of times : 20 times a month
 - Method: showing at the senior citizen center and senior citizens' welfare center
- O Fee : free

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of place

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of visiting wandering	132	140	150
theater	102	140	100

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of visiting wandering	2	2	3
theater	Z	Z	5

5 Respect and social inclusion

5-1	Visiting human rights education	expansion
5-2	Youth volunteer corps for sympathy among generations through volunteering	expansion
5-3	Project supporting the celebration of 70-year-old birthday	expansion
5-4	Establishment of Seo-gu Complex Community Center	new
5-5	Senior Leader Leadership Training	expansion
5-6	Project to create sympathy among generations for resolving conflicts and harmonizing of generations	new

5-1 Visiting human rights education

Backgrounds

O Necessity of education on human rights awareness to improve self-respect and living satisfaction among older people at the same time as improving social awareness

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : the whole residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : education about human rights in life, self-respect, violations of elderly rights, and prevention

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Visiting human rights education	1,200	1,250	1,300

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Visiting human rights education	19	19	19

5-2 Youth volunteer corps for sympathy among generations through volunteering

- Backgrounds
 - O Improving access to participation in daily volunteering and expanding participation areas

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. May ~
- O Project Target : college student volunteer
- O Project details
- Collecting a volunteer group for college students to organize their own mobile education curriculum
- To eliminate the information gap between generations, matching 1:1 to educate on how to use smartphone
- Mitigating preconceptions among generations through exchanges through education

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of youth volunteer	50	50	50
corps	50	50	50

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of youth volunteer	4	4	4
corps	1	1	1

5-3 Project supporting the celebration of 70-year-old birthday

Backgrounds

O Building psychological and emotional support and confidence in the community by providing 70-year-old birthday parties to older people who cannot afford birthdays due to economic circumstances

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2017 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : low-income older people living alone
- O Project details : providing 70-year-old birthday parties (twice a year, the first and second half)
- Private, government, and company cooperated to hold 70-year-old parties sponsored by a local company.
- Celebratory performances, birthday table, birthday cake, gift delivery, and meal support, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project supporting the celebration of	28	28	28
70-year-old birthday	20	20	20

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project supporting the celebration	10	10	10
of 70-year-old birthday	10	10	10

5-4 Establishment of Seo-gu Complex Community Center

Backgrounds

O Establishing a foundation for the implementation of one-stop services such as health, culture, welfare and education to promote balanced regional development and a welfare community including generations and classes

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2016 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details : establishment of complex community center (operating complex centers such as senior welfare center)

- Constructing multi-purpose spaces with maximum space utilization, such as welfare centers, cultural centers, and libraries

- Establishing an operating system focused on the needs of users such as a hobby room and a physical therapy room in the welfare center and continuously developing various programs

Annual Promotion Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Establishment of Seo-gu Complex Community Center	construction commencement	Construction and program development	Completion and opening

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Establishment of Seo-gu Complex	7.000	7 000	5,900
Community Center	7,000	7,000	5,900

5-5 Senior Leader Leadership Training

Backgrounds

O Promoting leader-centered education with ripple effects, as older people need to adapt to the times and change themselves in order to be respected socially and to play a central role as a social member

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Place : senior citizen center, educational institute
- O Project details : human rights, social participation activities, coaching human relations, operation management

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Senior Leader Leadership Training	275	277	280

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Senior Leader Leadership Training	9.4	9.5	10

5-6 Project to create sympathy among generations for resolving conflicts and harmonizing of generations

Backgrounds

O Improving awareness of elders and providing opportunities for generation integration by a venue for mutual understanding and exchange of characteristics between generations through programs and facilities that are shared by generations

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people and local residents using welfare center
- O Project details :
 - Daily sports program (billiards classroom, table tennis classroom, pocket ball class)
 - Operation of open senior citizen center in the region
 - Essay contest (older people, children)

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to create sympathy among	50	200	250
generations	50	200	200

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to create sympathy among generations	_	_	-

6 Civic participation and employment

6-1	Project of developing and sending senior teacher to read picture books	expansion
6-2	Promotion of education program for the job competitiveness of older people	expansion
6-3	Expansion of projects to support older people's jobs and social activities	expansion
6-4	Silver volunteer activities 'Young as hundred years old'	expansion
6-5	Job support projects in preparation for old age	new
6-6	Downtown culture and arts activities through sharing talents of older people	expansion

6-1 Project of developing and sending senior teacher to read picture books

Backgrounds

O Preparing an opportunity to learn knowledge of storytelling and bookplay using picture books and to act as an instructor after training

Promotion Plan

- O Process of developing senior teacher to read picture books
- Project period : 2019. Mar. ~ May (Total 20 times / 40 hours)
- Project Target : 20 women aged 50 or older in Seo-gu
- Project details : breathing and vocalization of fairy tales reading, various expressive activities using picture books, etc.
- O Process of sending senior teacher to read picture books
- Project period : 2019. Jun. ~ Dec.
- Place : 21 daycare centers and kindergartens in Seo-gu
- Instructor : 20 people (only those who have obtained third-grade license and certificates for reading coach are dispatched to the local children's center)

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project of developing and sending senior teacher to read picture books	20	20	20

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project of developing and sending senior teacher to read picture books	9.6	9.6	9.6

6-2 Promotion of education program for the job competitiveness of older people

Backgrounds

O Improving worker satisfaction by promoting long-term employment and enhancing problem-solving skills through strengthening the working capacity of older people

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2020. Jan. ~ 2022. Dec.
- O Project Target : older people who are over 60 years old and who are currently involved in the employment
- O Project details : implementation of vocational ability programs to maintain employment and improve working satisfaction
 - Personality, rights, workplace manners and attitudes, and money management

- Improving function and acquiring skills to maintain employment

- Improving communication and job handling skills

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Promotion of program for the job competitiveness	500	500	500

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Promotion of program for the job competitiveness	100	100	100

6-3 Expansion of projects to support older people's jobs and social activities

Backgrounds

O Supporting active old age by supplementing income, improving health, and enhancing social relationships by supporting various jobs and social activities for older people

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : healthy older people aged 65 or older
- O Project details : Promoting various jobs considering the health condition and aptitude of senior citizens
 - Public service type : social contribution jobs
 - Market type : Corporate-type revenue-generating jobs such as silver delivery service
 - Personnel dispatch type : Specialized jobs for long-term employment, such as dispatching security guards and nursing care workers

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Expansion of projects to support older	3.939	4,250	4,500
people's jobs and social activities	5,959	4,230	4,500

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Expansion of projects to support older	10,123	10,922	11,565
people's jobs and social activities	10,125	10,522	11,505

6-4 Silver volunteer activities 'Young as hundred years old'

Backgrounds

O Promoting vibrant senior citizen center by actively participating in society, returning experience to society, and utilizing human resources in the community

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : members in 231 senior citizen centers
- O Project details
 - Volunteer activities through community environmental maintenance activities such as parks and street cleaning

- Donation (sharing) activities through making eco-friendly soap and side dishes

- O Project method
 - Membership on volunteer sites (individual)

- The monthly service activity details are sent to Seo-gu Volunteer Center, and the performance is managed

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Silver volunteer activities	120	130	140

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Silver volunteer activities	비예산	비예산	비예산

6-5 Job support projects in preparation for old age

Backgrounds

- O Finding jobs by utilizing the expertise and experience of older people in preparation for the ageing era
- O Supporting creating income by finding and supporting jobs suitable for older people

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : residents aged 45 ~ 64 in Gwangju Metropolitan city
- O Project details
 - Operating customized programs of health /entertainment /general education in senior citizen center
 - Safety sheriff and school safety guard activities
 - Job counseling and employment linkage activities for residents in Seo-gu
 - Promotion of recycling scrap business

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Job support projects in	64	70	80
preparation for old age	04	70	00

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Job support projects in	162	180	200
preparation for old age	102	100	200

6-6 Downtown culture and arts activities through sharing talents of older people

Backgrounds

O Providing service opportunities to older people and deriving useful social services through the utilization of human resources of senior citizens with reduced opportunities for social activities due to the aging population

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Place : concert hall at the subway station and sanatorium
- O Contents : volunteer activities for culture and arts, such as singing, instrument playing, and music concerts
- O Frequency
 - Subway station : once a week (Wednesday)
 - Sanatorium : 10 times a week

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Activities through sharing talents	130	130	130

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Activities through sharing talents	79	79	80

7 Communication and information

7-1	Introduction of 'Voice Eye Code' system for Seo-gu information	new
7-2	Voice support service for tax invoice	expansion
7-3	Operating a visiting health care center	new
7-4	Producing guidebooks about welfare project for older people	new
7-5	Visiting financial consulting	new
7-6	Natural disaster safety education for the vulnerable classes	new
7-7	Senior information education for the information-access underprivileged	expansion
7-8	Operation of the age-friendly library service	new
7-9	Development of reading environment for older people	expansion

7-1 Introduction of 'Voice Eye Code' system for Seo-gu information

Backgrounds

O Introducing a system that converts text into voice for the underprivileged, including older people with poor reading skills, members of multicultural families, and blind people

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target: older people, multicultural families, and blind people
- O Project details : introducing Voice Eye Codes, a portable voice-translation system that converts text information from various promotional printings of district offices, including "Seo-gu news," to meet the needs of the information-access underprivileged, including older people, multicultural families, and blind people

Annual Promotion Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Introduction of 'Voice Eye Code' system for		full-scale	Reinforcement
Seo-gu information	review and budgeting	operation	of operation

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Introduction of 'Voice Eye Code' system for		30	
Seo-gu information	—		_

7-2 Voice support service for tax invoice

Backgrounds

O Providing tax incentives to the information-access underprivileged, such as older people who find it difficult to read tax notices, by printing two-dimensional barcodes that support voice recognition on regular tax invoices

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : blind people, presbyopic patients, older people, etc.
- O Tax items : property tax, car tax, residence tax, registration tax, and license tax
- O Project details : providing voice support service for tax invoice
 Consideration of taxpayer's convenience, such as promotional documents and location of two-dimensional barcodes, when producing bills

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Voice support service for tax	older people,	older people,	older people,
invoice	etc.	etc.	etc.

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Voice support service for tax	_	_	_
invoice			

7-3 Operating a visiting health care center

Backgrounds

O Operating mobile counseling centers at welfare facilities and event venues to actively find and support those who are eligible for welfare services through public relations and counseling

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : users of welfare facilities and local residents
- O Project details

- 1:1 counseling for older people using welfare facilities and promoting various welfare systems, including basic pension, national basic livelihood security, emergency support projects

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Visiting health care center	600	600	600

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Visiting health care center	-	_	-

7-4 Producing guidebooks about welfare project for older people

Backgrounds

- O Producing very useful guidebooks about welfare project for older people to ensure older people's right to know
- O Improving welfare for older people and promoting policies through the mitigation of welfare blind spots

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2020
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- Project details : Organizing, producing, and distributing about the welfare system for older people which is supported and provided by the central government, local governments and related institutions

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of books

Project	2019	2020
Producing guidebooks about	5.000	5,000
welfare project for older people	5,000	5,000

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	
Producing guidebooks about	10	10	
welfare project for older people	10	10	

7-5 Visiting financial consulting

Backgrounds

O Supporting a healthy economic life by relieving anxiety and curiosity about household debt, bankruptcy, inheritance, alimony, etc.

Promotion Plan

- O Location of operation : welfare center, elderly college, and senior citizen center
- O Counseling personnel : 3 talent donors (dispatched to welfare foundation, older people's association)
- O Counseling area : exemption of bankruptcy, personal rehabilitation, home financial counseling, inheritance, etc.
- O Implementation method : education + consultation

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Visiting financial consulting	2,000	2,000	2,000

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Visiting financial consulting	비예산	비예산	비예산

7-6 Natural disaster safety education for the vulnerable classes

Backgrounds

- **O** Enhancing disaster response capabilities by providing natural disaster safety education such as heat wave and heavy rain to the vulnerable (children, older people and the disabled)
 - Working with relevant institutions to provide practical education rather than education just for show

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : children, older people, the disabled, etc.
- O Project details : providing natural disaster safety education for the vulnerable classes

- Sending safety education professionals of Gwangju Metropolitan City Weather Service to facilities that want to be provided

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of education

Project	2019	2020	2021
Natural disaster safety education	10	15	20

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Natural disaster safety education	2	3	4

7-7 Senior information education for the information-access underprivileged

Backgrounds

O Preventing social and generational isolation by conducting information education to older people on an annual basis, to minimize alienation due to rapid progress toward a knowledge-information society

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people and local residents using welfare centers
- O Project details

- Implementation of information education for the information-access underprivileged

- Implementation of an exchange program between generations linked to a volunteer group of university students

- Improving the environment and reinforcing the functions of educational equipment in the old information classroom

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Senior information education	1,900	2,100	2,300

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Senior information education	20	30	35

7-8 Operation of the age-friendly library service

Backgrounds

O Remodeling and opening the library in the welfare center for older people in an age-friendly manner, for use by older people and nearby local residents, to ensure access to information of older people and support for exchanges among generations through participatory cultural programs

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people using welfare centers and nearby local residents
- O Project details
 - Preparing sections for age-friendly materials
 - Developing and operating an age-friendly cultural program
 - Establishing a reading environment for older people

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of library

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the age-friendly	1	1	1
library service	L	L	Ţ

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the age-friendly	15	5	5
library service	45	5	5

7-9 Development of reading environment for older people

Backgrounds

O Contributing to improving quality of life by providing diverse information through expansion of alternative data for senior citizens and enhancement of customized services

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : Sangrok Library, Children's Ecology Learning Library, Seo-gu Public Library
- O Project details : Development of reading environment for older people
 - Expanding alternative data such as large-letter books and audio books
 - Placing a reading enlarger in the data center
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of books

Project	2019	2020	2021
Development of reading	140	150	160
environment for older people	140	150	100

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Development of reading	6	7	ß
environment for older people	0		0

8

Community support and health services

8-1	Mobile safety care to prevent dying alone	new
8-2	Creating an environment for community settlement	now
0-2	after discharged from hospital	new
8-3	Concentrating case management for older people in	new
0-5	home	new
8-4	Support of preventive, customized, and integrated	new
	management	
8-5	Project to support for registration of dentures and	expansion
	dental implants for older people in medical care	1 1 1 1 1
8-6	Providing medical care and medical service in home	new
8-7	Expansion of dementia care facilities	new
8-8	Supports air purifiers in senior citizen center	new
8-9	Care service for older people	expansion
8-10	Emergency safety alert project for older people living	expansion
0 10	alone	expansion
8-11	Installation of fine dust notice system and weather	new
	electronic display board	
8-12	Circuit education on safe drug use	expansion
8-13	Pneumococcal inoculation project for older people	expansion
8-14	Operation of the oriental medicine prevention	expansion
	classroom about stroke	
8-15	Fostering culture of daily walking practices	expansion
8-16	Happy company, old man's friend business	expansion
8-17	Exercise class for chronic diseases with local residents	expansion
8-18	Mental health project for the happy old age "Mother,	new
	Father, be happy."	new
8-19	Operation of the healthy senior citizen center of 100	expansion
	years of age	
8-20	Operation of dementia safety center	expansion
8-21	Project to support care-requiring families	new
	Enhancing the functions of the health care office as a	
8-22	health partner of older people using the welfare	new
	centers	

8-1 Mobile safety care to prevent dying alone

Backgrounds

O Establishment of a safety net system to prevent and solve problems of dying alone, as the number of generations living alone increases due to changes in the living environment such as the ageing population

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details
 - Operating system
 - \cdot District : establishment of the computer room system
 - \cdot Section : access to the system homepage
 - Text and e-mail messages to the person in charge when the phone is turned off for a long time and there is no record of sending or receiving a mobile phone call

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Mobile safety care	1,000	1,100	1,200

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Mobile safety care	43	44	45

8-2 Creating an environment for community settlement after discharged from hospital

Backgrounds

- O Reduced hospitalization due to expansion of integrated care support service for older people discharged from hospitals and facilities
- O Expanding the connection rate of local resources by establishing a public-private partnership governance

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project details : Creating an environment for community settlement after discharged from hospital
 - Support operation of senior care taxis
 - Support renovation of welfare housing for older people
 - Support for welfare and household goods for older people discharged from the hospital
 - Pilot project of medical benefits in home, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Creating an environment for community settlement after discharged	50	_	_
from hospital			

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Creating an environment for community settlement after discharged from hospital	345	_	-

8-3 Concentrating case management for older people in home

Backgrounds

O Concentrating case management for elderly people who are not in control of chronic diseases and providing basic data on integrated care work, in order to find those who need integrated care services in the community and to provide services in a timely manner

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project details : Concentrating case management for older people in home
 - Concentrating case management for older peopl
 - Happiness manager
 - 24-hour safety rescue service

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Concentrating case management for	3,335	_	_
older people in home	5,555		

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Concentrating case management for	87	_	_
older people in home	07		

8-4 Support of preventive, customized, and integrated management

Backgrounds

O Preventing and delaying hospitalization with integrated services such as housing and medical care so that older people can spend a healthy old age in their living areas

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project details : Support of preventive, customized, and integrated management
 - Project to support the restoration of old health functions

- Project to support renovation of welfare housing for older people

- Pilot project for chronic disease management of primary care
- Pilot project for visiting local community care
- Mobile secure care service, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Support of preventive, customized,	400	_	_
and integrated management	400		

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Support of preventive, customized,	950	_	_
and integrated management	000		

8-5 Project to support for registration of dentures and dental implants for older people in medical care

Backgrounds

O Relieving financial burdens for older adults who suffer from toothless dental problems, maintaining healthy nutrition through smooth food intake, and improving quality of life by providing healthy laughter and oral health.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details
 - Dentures : The medical benefit recipients aged 65 and older can receive the expenses for dentures, except for the personal burden of 5% of first class recipients and 10% of second class recipients.
 - Dental implants: The medical benefit recipients can receive the cost of treatment up to two teeth per person for a lifetime, except for the personal burden of 10% of first class recipients and 20% of second class recipients.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to support for registration of dentures and dental implants for older people in medical care	650	670	700

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to support for registration of dentures and dental implants for older people in medical care	_	-	-

8-6 Providing medical care and medical service in home

Backgrounds

O The medical benefits recipient who has been hospitalized for a long period of time with relatively low medical needs is provided with the necessary services for daily living, such as meals, after discharge from the hospital.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2020
- O Project details
- Induce discharge from long-term hospital patients who are eligible for discharge
- Providing services such as medical care, care, meals, and mobile support needed for domestic life according to the wants and needs of the target

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020
Providing medical care and medical service in	20	20
home	20	20

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020
Providing medical care and medical service in	120	192
home	120	102
8-7 Expansion of dementia care facilities

Backgrounds

O In connection with the implementation of the national dementia responsibility system, promoting long-term care facilities for dementia according to population ageing and increasing patients with dementia

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2018 ~ 2022
- O Project Target : older people with minor dementia in Seo-gu
- O Project details : establishment of dementia care facilities
 - Dementia care facility (50 people) + day and night care center for Dementia (20 people)

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Expansion of dementia care facilities	Security of site and design	Construction	Completion and opening

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Expansion of dementia care facilities	1,964	2,000	1,891

8-8 Support for air purifiers in senior citizen center

Backgrounds

O Improving the air quality per route and creating a hygienic and pleasant leisure space in senior citizen center

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : 231 senior citizen center
- O Project details : Installation of 1~2 air purifiers per senior citizen center
 - Purchase quantity : 380 units
 - Installation of air purifiers of various capacities by area of senior citizen center considering the application for air purification

Annual Promotion Plan

단위 : 개소

Project	2019	2020	2021
Installation and maintenance of air	360	10	10
purifiers	500	10	10

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Installation and maintenance of air	426	_	_
purifiers			

8-9 Care Service for older people

Backgrounds

O Providing household chores and activities support services to older people who are unable to manage their daily lives on their own and establishing a comprehensive social safety net, by identifying welfare needs for older people living alone and checking their regular safety.

Promotion Plan

O General care service for older people

- Project period : 2019 ~

- Project details : support activities such as eating, washing, changing clothes, maintaining physical functions, using the bathroom, accompanying out, and assisting bathing / support for daily life such as cooking, purchasing daily necessity, cleaning, and washing

O Basic care service for older people

- Project period : 2019 ~

- Project details : safety check, life education, service link, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
General care service for older people	650	750	850
Basic care service for older people	1,425	1,525	1,625

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
General care service for older people	2,308	2,708	3,108
Basic care service for older people	945	1,029	1,129

8-10 Emergency safety alert project for older people living alone

Backgrounds

O Establishing a system to notify the emergency situation and report it to 119 Rescue Center so that older people living alone can quickly cope with fires or gas accidents by installing a fire or gas detection sensor in their home

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details :
 - Installation and operation of home equipment for older people living alone
 - Monitoring the transmission information of home equipment
 - Periodic safety check and equipment inspection
 - Establishing a emergency safety net in community, etc.
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Emergency safety alert project for older people living alone	144	200	250

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Emergency safety alert project for older people living alone	67	100	150

8-11 Installation of fine dust notice system and weather electronic display board

Backgrounds

O Through the establishment of a fine dust notice system which provides real-time fine dust concentration, older people who are underprivileged in information access can easily identify and cope with high levels of fine dust.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents
- O Project details
- Installation of fine dust notice system that show the real-time concentration of fine dust in areas with large floating populations such as community service center,

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Installation of fine dust notice system and	5	Λ	Λ
weather electronic display board		4	4

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Installation of fine dust notice system and	53	40	40
weather electronic display board		40	40

8-12 Circuit education on safe drug use

Backgrounds

O In order to prevent misuse and abuse of medicines and health-functioning foods due to the ageing population, contributing to improving the health of older people by providing circuit education on safe drug use

Promotion Plan

- O Education period : 2019. Feb. ~ Nov. (twice a month)
- O Education Target : senior citizen center in Seo-gu
- O Education details
 - Types of medications, cautions when taken, misuse and abuse cases
 - Cautions for confusion of medicines and health-functioning foods, etc.
 - Education for collecting household waste medicines, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Circuit education on safe drug use	600	620	650

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Circuit education on safe drug use	비예산	비예산	비예산

8-13 Pneumococcal inoculation project for older people

Backgrounds

O Providing inoculation services for older people against pneumonia, prolonging their health life, and laying the foundation for an age-friendly city

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older
 - * Older people aged 65 or older who apply the date of birth to a resident registration and have never been vaccinated
- O Project details : 23 polysaccharide vaccine (PPSV23), 1 inoculation
 Free year-round vaccination at national health centers

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: inoculation rate

Project	2019	2020	2021
Pneumococcal inoculation project	82.25%	82.3%	82.4%
for older people	02.2370		02.470

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Pneumococcal inoculation project	37.4	37.4	37.4
for older people	57.4	57.4	57.4

8-14 Operation of the oriental medicine prevention classroom about stroke

Backgrounds

O Learning oriental medical care methods and taking care of older people's own health conditions in order to live a healthy life in old age

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019. Mar. ~ 2021. Oct.
- O Project details
 - Oriental medicine management education to prevent stroke
 - Education dietary and low-salt diet using oriental medicine materials
 - Kigong(tai chi) exercise and health silver gymnastics
 - Craft making such as origami and hanji(traditional Korean paper) crafts

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the oriental medicine	100 100	100	100
prevention classroom about stroke		100	100

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the oriental medicine	10	10	10
prevention classroom about stroke		10	10

8-15 Fostering culture of daily walking practices

Backgrounds

O Promoting the health of residents and fostering a culture of daily walking practices, by providing them with education on walking properly, strengthening their capacity, and spreading their walking skills.

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : all year round
- O Project Target : older people and local residents
- O Project details
 - Training of walking leaders and operating walking clubs and
 - a promotion team for proper walking
 - Operating a walking competition and conducting a walking campaign
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of training

Project	2019	2020	2021
Training of walking leaders	5	6	6

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Training of walking leaders	19	19	19

8-16 Happy company, old man's friend business

Backgrounds

O To low-income older people suffering from loneliness and alienation, creating a brisk relationship between neighbors through participation in social activities with local residents

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details
 - Selection of persons who are alienated or depressed among local residents
 - Activation of the village community and training on how to grow bean sprouts
 - Education on chronic disease management and health care practices
 - Sharing for communication and sympathy
 - Greeting for the formation of intimacy between mentor and mentee, etc.

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Happy company, old man's friend	100	100	100
business	100	100	100

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Happy company, old man's friend	5	5	5
business	5	5	5

8-17 Exercise class for chronic diseases with local residents

Backgrounds

O Improving self-health and reducing mortality from cardiovascular disease through continuous management of individuals with chronic diseases such as hypertension, diabetes and dysentery in local residents

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details
 - Exercise class for chronic patients and high-risk groups
 - Disease management through individual health counseling and collective education of chronic patients
 - Pre- and post-examination in the exercise class (physical examination and blood test)

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Exercise class for chronic	180	200	220
diseases	100	200	220

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Exercise class for chronic	26	28	30
diseases	20	20	

Mental health project for the happy old age "Mother, Father, be happy!"

Backgrounds

8-18

O Contributing to improving mental health level and reducing suicide rate by providing integrated services for health and welfare through cooperation with local resources

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older and local residents in Seo-gu
- O Project details
 - Establishing an integrated network of health and welfare for the excavation of high-risk groups of depression
 - Early examination of depression, treatment link, lecture for prevention of depression
 - Mental health support business for older people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Examination and consultation	4,000 cases	4,100 cases	4,200 cases
Mental health program	2 programs	3 programs	3 programs
Mental health lecture	8 lectures	10 lectures	12 lectures
Campaign	40 campaigns	50 campaigns	50 campaigns

Annual Promotion Plan

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Mother, Father, be happy!	20	20	20

8-19 Operation of the healthy senior citizen center of 100 years of age

Backgrounds

O Raising awareness of health for the underprivileged older people using senior citizen center, and promoting their healthy life by improving self-health management skills

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project details :
- Circuit treatment in senior citizen center (health counseling)
- Basic health care, examination of dementia and depression, physical activity, nutrition class, health education and information provision by theme, etc.
- Support for massage services for older people
- Operation of horticultural programs in senior citizen center

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of center

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the healthy senior	211	211	211
citizen center of 100 years of age	211		

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of the healthy senior	68	68	68
citizen center of 100 years of age	68	00	00

8-20 Operation of dementia safety center

Backgrounds

O Preventing severe dementia and reducing social and economic costs by establishing a dementia-concentrating protection and management system

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~
- O Project Target : older people aged 65 or older, family, and residents
- O Project details
 - Establishment of dementia safety center
 - Dementia early examination project for early detection of dementia patients
 - Support project for dementia patients and their families
 - Education and promotion to improve dementia awareness
- Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021	
Operation of dementia safety center	9,875	10,000	10,000	

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Operation of dementia safety center	978	900	900

8-21 Project to support care-requiring families

Backgrounds

O Mitigating care burden by eliminating care blind spots in the care-requiring family and support system, and strengthening family functions through emotional support of care-requiring families

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : care-requiring older people, care-requiring family system
- O Project details

- Reducing the burden of care-requiring family members and caring personnel

- Strengthening the function of care-requiring families
- Establishing a care network in Seo-gu

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of case

Project	2019	2020	2021
Design to support gave requiring families	3 areas,	3 areas,	4 areas,
Project to support care-requiring families	9 projects	11 projects	12 projects

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Project to support care-requiring families	163	163	163

8-22 Enhancing the functions of the health care office as a health partner of older people using the welfare centers

Backgrounds

• Contributing to improving quality of life by reducing difficulties of daily life in old age through various education and physical activities to prevent diseases and maintain residual functions

Promotion Plan

- O Project period : 2019 ~ 2021
- O Project Target : older people using welfare centers
- O Project details
 - Basic health examination and establishment of health information database
 - Health care (requests for examination of depression and dementia, etc.)
 - Visiting health counseling for vulnerable people and supporting operation of non-smoking clinics

Annual Promotion Plan

unit: number of people

Project	2019	2020	2021
Enhancing the functions of the	16,337	17,000	18,000
health care office	10,337	17,000	18,000

Annual Investment Plan

Project	2019	2020	2021
Enhancing the functions of the	10	12	15
health care office	10	12	15

VI Budget

The total budget for 8 major areas and 72 projects is 132,500 million won.

Area	Total	2019	2020	2021
Total	132,750	44,647	44,294	43,809
Outer spaces and buildings	6,615	1,845	2,380	2,390
Transportation	315	129	93	93
Housing	45,290	15,723	14,583	14,984
Social participation	2,919	708	1,446	765
Respect and social inclusion	20,027	7,042	7,042	5,943
Civic participation and employment	33,717	10,473	11,290	11,954
Communication and information	220	83	85	52
Community support and health services	23,647	8,644	7,375	7,628

unit: 1 million KRW

VII Policy tasks for establishing an age-friendly city in Seo-gu

- To create an age-friendly city for the vibrant old age in Seo-gu, it is necessary to make the will of the head of local governments and to keep their interest and efforts.
- As the senior-oriented new policies and projects are expanded, the city must strive to secure a budget as it requires a lot of funds to execute the project.
- As an age-friendly city aims to be a city where everyone, regardless of age, wants to live for life, it needs to strengthen the community's cooperative system involving local residents' sense of community.

To create an age-friendly city, efforts should be made to operate and continually improve programs that reflect the opinions and desires of older people, based on the improvement of the physical environment of the community.